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Boulder Reuse Approval 



Archived: Friday, March 12, 2021 8:55:10 AM
From: Amin, Prabal 
Sent: Fri, 7 Jun 2019 14:48:07
To: McLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) david.doyle@dep.nj.gov 
Cc: Amend-Babcock, Laura Feinberg, Richard [C] Overmyer, Jody dorothy.laguzza@leclairryan.com acampbell@eastern-
millwork.com James M. Bonalsky, Esq. 
Subject: RE: PPG- Site 107- Boulder Reuse Plan_107-013
Sensitivity: Normal

Jim, we have discussed the Boulder Reuse Plan, submitted per your email below, with NJDEP and it is acceptable.
 
Thanks.
Prabal
 
Prabal N. Amin, P.E., LSRP
Weston Solutions, Inc.
205 Campus Drive
Edison, NJ  08837
 
prabal.amin@westonsolutions.com
Office: 732-417-5857
Cell: 609-240-5289
Fax: 732-417-5801
 
From: McLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) [mailto:James.S.McLaughlin@arcadis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 12:19 PM
To: david.doyle@dep.nj.gov
Cc: Amin, Prabal <Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com>; Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-
Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>; Feinberg, Richard [C] <feinberg@ppg.com>; Overmyer, Jody <overmyer@ppg.com>;
dorothy.laguzza@leclairryan.com; acampbell@eastern-millwork.com; James M. Bonalsky, Esq. <jbonalsky@ancamllc.com>
Subject: PPG- Site 107- Boulder Reuse Plan_107-013
 
** External Email **
Greetings,
 
Arcadis has prepared this Boulder Reuse Plan on behalf of PPG, to present the approach for crushing and reuse of boulders
encountered during remedial excavation at the Non-Garfield Avenue Group (NGA) Chromium Site 107 in Jersey City, Hudson
County, New Jersey.
 
Regards,
Jim McLaughlin
 
James S. McLaughlin, PG, CSP | Certified Project Manager/Group Leader 3 | James.S.McLaughlin@arcadis.com
Arcadis
10 Friends Lane, Suite 100, Newtown, Pennsylvania 18940
M. + 1 215 815 1030
Professional Geologist / TN, 5651 | Certified Safety Professional / BCSP, 25117
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
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Be green, leave it on the screen.
 

This email and any f iles transmitted w ith it are the property of Arcadis and its aff iliates. All rights, including w ithout limitation copyright, are reserved. This email
contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If  you are not an intended
recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlaw ful. If  you
have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions
have been taken to ensure that no softw are or viruses are present in our emails, w e cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not
been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the off icial business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed
by it.

WARNING: External Email: This email originated outside of Weston Solutions. DO NOT CLICK on any links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the email.
CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments may contain information which is confidential and proprietary. Disclosure or
use of any such confidential or proprietary information without the written permission of Weston Solutions, Inc. is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.
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